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HROPS-FD

From: Nicola Smith
Sent: 11 April 2019 06:52
To: Susan Green
Cc: Ian Robertson [Residences]; Sarah Sutherland; FD HR Support; Jane Beasley
Subject: FW: FD Authority to recruit General Assistant Sentinel Towers 290319.doc
Attachments: FD Authority to recruit General Assistant Sentinel Towers 290319.doc;

ATT00001.htm

Hi Sue

This is approved.

Best wishes

Nickie

Nickie Smith
HR Manager
Facilities Directorate HR & People Development Team (Professional Services HR)
Tel: 0113 343 9173
Mobile: 07701 371743
Email: n.smith@adm.leeds.ac.uk

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

From: Kevin Stephenson
Sent: 08 April 2019 17:07
To: Nicola Smith
Subject: FW: FD Authority to recruit General Assistant Sentinel Towers 290319.doc

Hi Nickie,

This is in the plan.

Cheers
Kev

From: Ian Robertson [Residences]
Sent: 08 April 2019 09:35
To: Nicola Smith <N.Smith@adm.leeds.ac.uk>
Cc: Kevin Stephenson <k.stephenson@adm.leeds.ac.uk>; Susan Green <S.Green@leeds.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: FD Authority to recruit General Assistant Sentinel Towers 290319.doc

Approved.

Ian Robertson
Director of Residential Services| Facilities Directorate | University of Leeds | LS2 9JT
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+44 (0)113 34 36366
+44 (0) 7961 898574
i.w.robertson@adm.leeds.ac.uk

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

This communication is intended solely for the addressee, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged.  If you are not
the addressee, please do not read, print, redistribute, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please contact the
sender on the above telephone number. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party acting, or refraining
from acting, on any information contained in this email is excluded. It is the responsibility of the receiver of this email to ensure that
any onward transmission or use of this email (including attachments) will not adversely affect their systems or data contained on
their systems. Receivers are advised to carry out virus checks.

From: Susan Green <S.Green@leeds.ac.uk>
Sent: 01 April 2019 14:39
To: Ian Robertson [Residences] <i.w.robertson@adm.leeds.ac.uk>
Cc: Kevin Stephenson <k.stephenson@adm.leeds.ac.uk>
Subject: FD Authority to recruit General Assistant Sentinel Towers 290319.doc

Ian

Please find attached the authority to recruit a Grade 2 General Assistant for 10 hours at Sentinel Towers and the
associated JD.

Regards
Sue

Sue Green
Assistant Director of Residential Services| Facilities Directorate | University of Leeds | LS2 9JT
+44 (0)113 34 36082
+44 (0) 7810 852161
s.green@adm.leeds.ac.uk

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

This communication is intended solely for the addressee, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged.  If you are not
the addressee, please do not read, print, redistribute, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please contact the
sender on the above telephone number. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party acting, or refraining
from acting, on any information contained in this email is excluded. It is the responsibility of the receiver of this email to ensure that
any onward transmission or use of this email (including attachments) will not adversely affect their systems or data contained on
their systems. Receivers are advised to carry out virus checks.


